
 

 

Village of Egg Harbor 

Utility Committee Meeting Minutes 

January 21
st
, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. 

Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center  

7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, WI 54209 
 

 

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda  

Heller called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m.  Those in attendance were John Heller, Mack 

Bonk, TC Johnson, Bert Sawyer, and Megan Vandermause. Absent were Tom Strong and 

Tom Prohl. 

Heller moved to approve the agenda, second by Bonk, motion carried.  

 

2. Approve December 17th, 2019 meeting minutes 

Heller moved to approve the December 17th, 2019 meeting minutes, second by Johnson, 

motion carried.  

  

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes) 

 Johnson said that he went down to the beach and saw that the pipe reroute project has 

begun.  

 Johnson asked if it has been hard for construction this time of year, and Sawyer stated 

that the construction is probably better this time of year.  

 Johnson asked with the beach project and the money that is going to be spent if there 

has been consideration for the increase in water level.  

 Heller stated that this has been talked about but the concept of the project is that the 

Village would have a beach regardless of the water level.  

 Heller said that the Village might be a bit naïve to the water level affecting the sand.  

 Johnson asked about what would be done with the existing beach and the sand.  

 Heller said that the Village has been re-nourishing the beach on a yearly basis but 

with the high water level this year he doesn’t think that this will be done.  

 Heller said that maybe Johnson should be having this conversation with the Parks and 

Public Works Committee.  

 Johnson asked what the status is with the piece of Alpine property that has been 

discussed for the new pump house, and Heller stated that the Village is working on 

this.  

 Heller said that the Village is trying to get a grant to help purchase the piece of 

property.  

 Bonk asked if the piece of property at the Alpine is the only place for the new pump 

house to be placed.  

 Sawyer said that the only other option would be to break off flows by putting a pump 

house by the marina.  

 Sawyer said that the only other place that could take the load off of the beach lift 

station would be in Harbor View Park.  

 Heller stated that there have been conversations about adding a pump station by the 

Dog Park.  

 Sawyer stated that the sewer lines would have to be rerouted for this to work.  



 

 

 Heller stated that this has been a conversation and the beach lift station cannot be 

eliminated.  

 The committee discussed possibly moving the pump house further up the hill and 

adding capacity to the wet well.  

 Johnson said that he feels like the Village is running out of time regarding this issue.  

 

4. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvement Project Contract update 

 Heller said that with the problems the Village had with the consultant for the beach 

project. The Village decided to submit McMahon’s contract to the Village Attorney 

for review.  

 The Village Attorney came back with about six pages of recommendations.  

 Heller stated that most of the changes the Attorney had, had to do with the boiler 

plate language included in the contract.  

 The Village forwarded the Village Attorney’s comments to McMahon and McMahon 

sat on the changes for a couple months.  

 McMahon pretty much agreed with most of the Attorney’s changes but some of the 

responses McMahon had the Administrator was not comfortable with, so the 

responses from McMahon were then submitted back to the Village Attorney.  

 Johnson asked if Heller has an example of the changes that the Village Attorney 

recommended, and Heller stated that the contract was really just more favorable to 

McMahon.  

 Heller stated that at this time the Village does not have a contract for the 

improvement project.  

 Johnson asked if the Village is looking into other contractors, and Heller said that the 

Village is going to see what McMahon comes back with.  

 Heller said that if the Village is going to look into other contractors the Village does 

own all of the engineering McMahon has done for the Village.  

 Bonk said that sometimes the Village needs to put the legals aside and come to an 

agreement because he would like to see the project more forward.  

 Heller stated that he agrees and he doesn’t want to see the price of the project 

drastically increase.  

 Heller stated that he thinks the agreement will be worked out soon.  

 

5. 7755 STH 42 REU Assignment Adjustment 

 Heller stated that at the last meeting the committee discussed reevaluating the REU 

calculation for 7755 STH 42. 

 Heller stated that in the calculation that was presented to the Utility Committee there 

was a calculation error and the re-evaluation should have been 22.83 REUs instead of 

21.83 REUs.  

 

Heller moved to change the REU billing structure from 21.83 REU which was approved at the 

last meeting to the corrected amount of 22.83 REUs for 7755 STH 42, second by Bonk, motion 

carried.  
 

 Johnson asked if Fireside knows about the error and Sawyer stated that he stopped by 

the property and told the owners about the error.  

 



 

 

6. Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager report  

 Sawyer stated that the flows were up again over 2018. 

 Sawyer said the flows weren’t going out as clean as they usually are because the plant 

just really cannot handle extra water this time of year.  

 Sawyer stated that this is because when it is really cold out the “bugs” don’t work as 

well.  

 Sawyer stated that the WWTP tries to add the amount of “bugs” for the anticipated 

flows but when a bunch of extra water comes in, it washes out the “bugs”.  

 Sawyer said that the plant is still under the limits so there is nothing to worry about.  

 Sawyer said that there was one day when the effluent limit was high and the WWTP 

staff doesn’t really know what might have caused this.  

 Heller asked if there could be a connection to either the distillery or the breweries, 

and Sawyer stated that he doesn’t think so because if it was something one of them 

did we might have seen it before.  

 This could have been due to a load that one of the haulers brought in.  

 The hauler numbers continue to be higher than last year.  

 The committee discussed some reasons why this might be the case.  

 Heller stated that there might be some movement on Meadow Ridge and the Village 

will have a meeting with representatives of Meadow Ridge within the next coming 

weeks.  

 Heller stated that the Village has changed legal representation regarding the White 

Cliff Road situation.  

 

7. Update on solar feasibility study request for proposals 

 Heller stated that the Village Administrator has sent out a request for proposals to 

some contractors to do a solar feasibility study.   

 At this time, two contractors have responded to the RFP.  

 Vandermause stated that the Village Board reviewed the request for proposals at their 

meeting last Monday and decided that they would like to see the proposals before 

authorizing the solar feasibility study.  

 Bonk asked if because the Village Board is working on this, what the committee’s 

involvement should be, and Heller stated that really the committee should make a 

recommendation.  

 Heller stated that he believes that one of the contractors that submitted a proposal has 

also done a project for Bayfield.  

 Bonk said that one thing that bothers him a bit is that solar panels are supposed to be 

focused on renewable energy but he does know that there is an issue with disposal of 

solar panels.  

 Bonk said that he doesn’t know what the solar panels life expectancy will be but this 

is something that he does worry about.  

 

8. REU classification categories 

 Heller stated that this is a continuing item that is being worked on.  

 Bonk said that Sawyer did give him the calculation forms on a thumb drive but he 

didn’t have the appropriate software to view them so he will work with Sawyer on 

this.  

 Sawyer stated that at the last meeting the billing format was discussed.  



 

 

 Sawyer that this morning he put a together an example for the billing.  Sawyer stated 

that he did this to show that all of the restaurant billings are comparable.  

 Sawyer asked if the committee would like to review the current seat counts and 

adjusted bills for all the businesses at the next meeting 

 The committee would like to review the adjusted billing for all the businesses at the 

next meeting.   

 

9. Beach project update 

 Sawyer said that he visited the beach this morning and the company working on the 

sewer reroute thought that the switch over to the new pipes could possibly be done on 

Thursday.   

 The construction company does not work on Fridays so if they can’t do it Thursday, 

they will do it early next week.  

 Sawyer said that the haulers are busy on Mondays and since haulers will need to be 

available during the changeover he suggested that the changeover happen on Tuesday 

if necessary.  

 Two trucks will need to be there just in case there is an issue switching the line.  

 Heller stated that the project is moving ahead nicely.  

 Heller said that Degroot, the construction company for the sewer reroute, had a 

contingency in their proposed budget and up until this point, they have not.   

 Johnson asked if all of the landscaping will be done in spring, and Sawyer said that 

the landscaping will be done when the rest of the beach project is complete.  

 Johnson asked if there is going to be a volleyball court included in the beach project, 

and Vandermause said that there is not.  

 Johnson said that the he thinks a volleyball court would take up parking for people 

playing volleyball instead of visiting the beach.  

 

10. Next Meeting Time and Date 

The next meeting is February 18th, 2020 starting at 11:00 a.m.  

  

11. Adjourn  

Heller moved to adjourn at 11:48 a.m., second by Johnson, motion carried.  

 

 


